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K han, Fai zan

From: Doug Ford <DFord@pmico.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:02 AM
To: Khan, Faizan
Subject: RE: Paradise Subdivision Construction Permit

Faizan: 
 
The developer anticipates 150 connections over the next 3-5 years. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
William Doug Ford, P.E. 
Principal 
Pollution Management, Inc. 
3512 South Shackleford 
Little Rock, AR  72205 
Office:  501-221-7122 
Fax:     501-221-7775 
Cell:     501-837-5610 
 Email: dford@pmico.com 
  
  
  
This message is intended for use by the person to whom it is expressly addressed and may  contain information 
that is confidential and legally privileged.  If you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
reliance on, reference to, review, disclosure or copying of this message and the information it contains for any 
purpose is prohibited.  Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the 
official business of Pollution Management, Inc. shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by PMI. 
 

From: Khan, Faizan <Faizan.Khan@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 3:03 PM 
To: Doug Ford <DFord@pmico.com> 
Subject: RE: Paradise Subdivision Construction Permit 
 
Thanks, Doug. That should be it for the construction permit for now. For the discharge permit, I sent an email 
earlier today regarding the number of connections the facility will have. That should get us on track with 
everything. 
 
Faizan Khan | Engineer 
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality 
NPDES Permits Section 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0670 | e: faizan.khan@adeq.state.ar.us  
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From: Doug Ford [mailto:DFord@pmico.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 12:30 PM 
To: Khan, Faizan 
Subject: RE: Paradise Subdivision Construction Permit 
 
Faizan: 
 
Thanks, let me know if you need anything from me. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
William Doug Ford, P.E. 
Principal 
Pollution Management, Inc. 
3512 South Shackleford 
Little Rock, AR  72205 
Office:  501-221-7122 
Fax:     501-221-7775 
Cell:     501-837-5610 
 Email: dford@pmico.com 
  
  
  
This message is intended for use by the person to whom it is expressly addressed and may  contain information 
that is confidential and legally privileged.  If you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
reliance on, reference to, review, disclosure or copying of this message and the information it contains for any 
purpose is prohibited.  Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the 
official business of Pollution Management, Inc. shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by PMI. 
 

From: Khan, Faizan <Faizan.Khan@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 10:36 AM 
To: Doug Ford <DFord@pmico.com> 
Subject: RE: Paradise Subdivision Construction Permit 
 
Doug, 
 
We actually just received the proof of publication and payment for the construction permit from the newspaper, so 
you don’t need to worry about obtaining this confirmation.  
 
Faizan Khan | Engineer 
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality 
NPDES Permits Section 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0670 | e: faizan.khan@adeq.state.ar.us  

 
 

From: Doug Ford [mailto:DFord@pmico.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 9:44 AM 
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To: Khan, Faizan 
Subject: RE: Paradise Subdivision Construction Permit 
 
Faizan: 
 
Thanks for the response. I will  check with the folks at Paradise on the proof of publication and payment and let you 
know. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
William Doug Ford, P.E. 
Principal 
Pollution Management, Inc. 
3512 South Shackleford 
Little Rock, AR  72205 
Office:  501-221-7122 
Fax:     501-221-7775 
Cell:     501-837-5610 
 Email: dford@pmico.com 
  
  
  
This message is intended for use by the person to whom it is expressly addressed and may  contain information 
that is confidential and legally privileged.  If you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
reliance on, reference to, review, disclosure or copying of this message and the information it contains for any 
purpose is prohibited.  Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the 
official business of Pollution Management, Inc. shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by PMI. 
 

From: Khan, Faizan <Faizan.Khan@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 9:23 AM 
To: Doug Ford <DFord@pmico.com> 
Subject: RE: Paradise Subdivision Construction Permit 
 
Doug, 
 
Apologies for not getting back sooner. We did not receive any comments during the public notice period. I’m 
currently waiting on proof of publication and proof of payment for the public notice from the Arkansas Democrat 
Gazette, where the notice was published on April 11. Besides that, I don’t suspect it should take much longer for 
final issuance of the permit. 
 
Faizan Khan | Engineer 
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality 
NPDES Permits Section 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0670 | e: faizan.khan@adeq.state.ar.us  

 
 

From: Doug Ford [mailto:DFord@pmico.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 3:33 PM 
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To: Khan, Faizan 
Subject: Paradise Subdivision Construction Permit 
 
Faizan: 
 
I believe the public comment period is complete on the Construction Permit. Do you know of any issues and when the 
construction permit might be issued? 
 
Respectfully, 
 
William Doug Ford, P.E. 
Principal 
Pollution Management, Inc. 
3512 South Shackleford 
Little Rock, AR  72205 
Office:  501-221-7122 
Fax:     501-221-7775 
Cell:     501-837-5610 
 Email: dford@pmico.com 
  
  
  
This message is intended for use by the person to whom it is expressly addressed and may  contain information 
that is confidential and legally privileged.  If you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
reliance on, reference to, review, disclosure or copying of this message and the information it contains for any 
purpose is prohibited.  Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the 
official business of Pollution Management, Inc. shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by PMI. 
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K han, Fai zan

From: Khan, Faizan
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 9:36 AM
To: Doug Ford (DFord@pmico.com)
Subject: AR0053210 - Number of Connections
Attachments: Summary of Connections example.pdf

Doug, 
 
During the draft discharge permit review for Paradise Subdivision, a question regarding the number of connections 
came up. I couldn’t find a specific number in the permit application. I’ve included an example of a summary of 
connections page from another subdivision for reference. Could you provide something similar, or at least an 
estimated total number of connections for the facility? 
 
I should also note our records don’t show a facility name change request from Saddle Ranch to Paradise 
Subdivision yet. Let me know if you have sent it already or you can send it to me directly via this email if 
convenient. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Faizan Khan | Engineer 
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality 
NPDES Permits Section 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0670 | e: faizan.khan@adeq.state.ar.us  

 
 
 


